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From: Dorothy Menasco DlSTRlBUTION

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:51 PM

To: 'Matthew Feil'

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, L.p.

Thank you for the confirmation, Matt. We will update the contact information for Docket 090538 and the Lifeline Docket
0\/234 per your request below.,

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:32 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p.

I was wondering about that.
Sorry for the typo. It should have been 090538.

Please update the contact info on that Lifeline docket. We will not be sending a letter to the parties on that one.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:30 PM

To: Matthew Fell

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, i.p.

Oops, didn't mean to send that to the Chairman and his staff! I called Mark Long and let him know it was my bad. You
don't have to reply to all when you respond!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:24 PM

To: 'Matthew Feil'; Art Graham; Betty Leland; Mark Long

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, L.p.

Hi Matt,

I'm following-up on the document numbers below. Docket 090528-T1 is a closed docket related to waiver of carrier
selection requirements between two different companies. Should that request have been for Docket 090538-TP?

[ also found Docket 080234-TP - Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages and
placement of additional enrollment requirements on customers. tw telecom is listed as an "interested person” in that
docket. Please confirm whether or not that information should be updated as well.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

127272010
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 10:45 AM
To: 'Matthew Feil'
Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, 1.p.

Thank you for the clarification, Matt. We will make the changes to the dockets mentioned below. We will get back with
you for confirmation if we find any other dockets.

Dorothy

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 9:28 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nicki Garcia; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p.

Dorothy,
The docket numbers are 090528, 000121a, 000121b and 000121c. Nicki and I will be writing a letter to those dockets so the parties
will know to change their service lists. Thanks.

Matt

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 6:32 PM

To: Matthew Feil

Cc: Nicki Garcia; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, |.p.

Hi Matt,

Thank you for the update. 1 am forwarding your e-mail along to Nonnye so that she can update the company's contact
information in the Master Commission Directory (MCD). If she has any questions, she will give you a call,

Please advise which docket numbers we need to update the contact information in, and we will make those revisions as
well. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:16 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, l.p.

Dorothy,

Hey. | represent tw telecom of florida, I.p. Their main contact person is Carolyn Ridley (former name Carolyn Marek). Anyway,
the tw telecom office has moved. So, the address that y’all have for tw telecom -- 555 Church Street, Suite 2300, Nashville, TN
37219-2330 ~ needs to be changed. Here is the new contact information.

Carolyn Ridley
Vice President, Regulatory

12/2/2010
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tw telecom
2078 Quail Run Drive
Bowling Green, KY 42104
Carglyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com
515-584-7372

Carolyn’s email address, phone number and title are all the same as before, but | sent that along in case you asked! Only the
address for the office has changed.

Anyway, please change the contact info you have for tw telecom to reflect the new address in Bowling Green, KY. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Since tw telecom is a party in a few open dockets, we will have to separately notify the parties in those cases of the new address.
Thanks.

Matt

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www .gunster.com/terms-of-use/

2/2/2010
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Manager, Government and Regulatory Affairs
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Welcomea 10 the New Frontier

P. O. Box 1412
COMMISSIOR

Durham, NC 27702 -~
CLERK

Phone 919 941-3411
Fax 919 941-0421
susan.a.miller@ftr.com
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Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

SUBJECT:

CHANGE IN COMPANY CONTACT INFORMATION
Dear Ms. Cole:
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Please consider this letter official notification by Frontier Communications of the South and Frontier

Sincerely,
Susan A. Miller

CC.

Mr. Jim Polk, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Mr. Bob Casey, Division of Regulatory Analysis
w 0(/ n / L A M

Communications of America that my contact information above should replace that of Ms. Angela
McCall on all relevant docket lists and for any other general purpose.

Ms. Beth W. Salak, Division of Regulatory Analysis

If you have any questions, please call me at 919 941-3411.
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William R. Atkinson
Director & Senior Counsel
State Reguiatory Affairs

Sprint Nextel

GAATLDO704

3065 Akers Mill Rd. S.E,, 7th Foor
Atlanta, GA 30339

August 25, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 323990850

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
— Administrative)/ Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO_O Y31 4~ OF
DISTRIBUTION:

RE:  Notice of change of contact for Sprint Nextel State Regulatory Affairs

Dear Ms. Cole:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that effective immediately, I am the designated
contact for all regulatory matters pertaining to Sprint Nextel wireline and wireless entities operating

in Florida.

In the future, please forward all correspondence, pleadings, etc., for Sprint

Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum, Limited Partnership, and
SprintCom, Inc. d/b/a Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corp., NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners, and Virgin

Mobile USA, Limited Partnership, to me at the following address:

Bill Atkinson

Director & Senior Counsel
Sprint Nextel

3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE
Mailstop GAATLD0704
Atlanta, GA 30339

I can be reached directly at (404) 649-8981 and the office fax number is (404) 649-8980. My e-mail
‘address is bill.atkinson@sprint.com. Enclosed are the original and seven (7) copies of this letter. I
have also included an extra copy, which I would ask that you please date stamp and return to me in
the enclosed reply envelope. Thank you, and please call me if you should have any questions.

/

Singegely, 0 /1
AL T
William R. Atkinson

cc: All Commissioners, Beth Salak, Rick Moses

Marsha Rule, Esq.
Parties of Record, Docket Nos. 040763-TP, 080234-TP, 090504-TP, 100019-TP, 100176-TP,
100177-TP
e\ AN
AR\

Office: (404) 649-8981 Fax: (404) 649-8980
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Dorothy Menasco QL3 —¢

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:36 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ent: ursaay, June N ¥ ___Amm —[

To: "YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) DOCUMENT NO 0"[’3-:_1 G-
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION: .

Subject: RE: AT&T Fax Number

Thank you. I'm forwarding this information to Nonnye for MCD changes and Dorothy for changes to Parties of
Record. They may ask you for further documentation.

From: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) [mailto:rh0582@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:27 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: AT&T Fax Number

Hello Kim:

We need to update our fax number and delete a fax number in the system. We no longer have 850-577-55536
as a fax number. Please update our information to reflect 850-577-5537 as our fax number.

(If you need something more to get the change done, please let me know.)

Thanks.
Robyn Yant

Don't judge each day by the harvest you reap but by the seeds that you plant!

6/3/2010
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Douglas C. Nelson LA W
Counsel, State Regulatory Affairs COt é ‘L%Sf)?%ﬂ‘ g
Sprinit Nextel

233 Peachtree St, NE, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30303

. May 27, 2010

VIA FEDEX FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
LarLrs __AdministrativeV Parties___Consumer
Ms. Ann Cole OFROIRN - Te  DOCUMENT NO.011371 9 OF
Commission Clerk DISTRIBUTION:

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE:  Notice of change of address for Sprint Nextel’s State Regulatory offices

Dear Ms. Cole:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that on June 7, 2010, Sprint Nextel’s State
Regulatory Affairs group in Atlanta will be relocating its offices. On and after June 7, please forward
all correspondence, pleadings, etc., for Sprint Communications Company, Limited Partnership, Sprint
Spectrum, L.P. and SprintCom, Inc. d/b/a Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a
Nextel Partners to me at the following address: -

Sprint Nextel

3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE
Mailstop GAATLD0704
Atlanta, GA 30339

My other contact information has not changed. I can continue to be reached directly at (404)
649-8983 and the office fax number will remain (404) 649-8980. My e-mail address remains
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com. Enclosed are the original and seven (7) copies of this letter. I have also
included an extra copy, which I would ask that you please date stamp and return to me in the enclosed
reply envelope. Thank you for your assistance, and please call me if you should have any questions.

Sin s - /{,2 O 0

‘ Do C. Neiéon (7;%)(
DCN/vhp y "4
cc; All Commissioners, Beth Salak, Rick Moses 9)) 0

Marsha Rule, Esq.
Bill Atkinson, Esq.

Parties of Record, Docket Nos. 040763-TP, 080234-TP, 090504-TP, 100019-TP, 100176-TP,
100177-TP

Office: (404) 649-8983 Fax: (404) 649-8980
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Dorothy Menasco %%:3\\ D

From: Nonnye Grant FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent:  Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:47 PM —AdministrativeY Parliss___Consumer
To: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO.U 1319~ D?
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Cathi Lindsley; Beth Salak; Carolyn Craig DISTRIBUTICN:

Subject: RE: Change of Information

Dorothy, as you noted below, MCD was all updated on 3-18-10 when | received their request at that
time. Thanks for sending me Ms. Marreel's email. N

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:05 PM

To: 'donnam@itstelecom.net’

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Beth Salak; Nonnye Grant; Carolyn Craig; Ann Cole
Subject: FW: Change of Information

Good afternoon, Donna

Thank you for your e-mail below. Per your earlier request (the Change of Information on Regulated Utility
Form), the Master Commission Directory was updated to reflect your name as the primary person to receive
letters and other filings from the PSC's Office of Commission Clerk. Based on that update, our Case
Management System (mailing list for pending dockets) has also been updated, or has included you when a new
docket was subsequently opened, for the following Dockets:

100180-TC
100288-TL
100185-TL
080234-TP"

If you are aware of any other open dockets where this information should be updated, please advise and we will
make that change as well,

I am forwarding your message to Beth Salak in our Division of Regulatory Analysis, and to Carolyn Craig in
our Office of General Counsel, so that they can forward this message to staff and the attorneys to advise of the
updated contact information. I have also confirmed that this updated information is correctly reflected on the
PSC website for each of the dockets mentioned above.

If you have any questions, please give our office a call.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
&50-413-6770

Fiease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

5/19/2010
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From: Donna Marreel [mailto:donnam@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Change of Information

Good afternoon,

Jeff Leslie, CEQ/President of ITS Telecommunications, would like me to inquire how I can change his name
from being primary recipient of letters coming from the various divisions of the PSC. One example being the
recent letter regarding State Certification of Rural Companies that was sent out by Beth Salak’s division. He
plans on doing a lot of traveling this year and does not want the chance of any of the important documents
sitting on his desk waiting for his return. | have already submitted the Change of Information on Regulated
Utility Forms but | need to know the procedure involved with changing Jeff Leslie’s name as primary contact
from other official correspondence.

I would appreciate any help regarding this matter.

Thank you,
DonwnaJ. Marreel

2 ITSTelecom

Alwisys hurn. Bluerys chae,

Regulatory Manager/CABS Specialist
16001 S.W. Market St.
PO Box 277
indiantown, FL 34956
{772) 597-3161 (Office}
{772) 597-1139 {Fax)

5/19/2010
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Ruth Netties

068023y

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 11:05 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Contact information

thanks

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 11:03 AM
To: Charies Murphy

Subject: RE: Contact information

Thank you, Charlie. | have updated the phone number.

Ruth.

[
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INTRISUTION:

10
{0
i

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 10:28 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: 'Stephen.B.Rowell@alltel.com’

Subject: Contact information

Hi Ruth,

The contact number for Steven Rowell (Alitel) in DN 080234 has a typo. His number should be 501-805-8460. Not sure if this is off

in other directories.
Thanks Ruth,

Charlie

12/10/2009


mailto:Stephen.B.Rowell@alltel.com

Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco QoM™

From: Dorothy Menasco VKO ”é_\%

Sent:  Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:43 AM DG TA FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: ‘'demetria.g.clark@verizon.com’ ‘QC\Q% Ad,;“nhmg“ﬁ‘m Consumer

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Katie Ely
Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Hi Demetria,

DOCUMENT NO.OS 1314 - OF
DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for this information. We will update the contact information for atty O'Roark, in the dockets you have listed

below. Don't hesitate to give us a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Scrvice Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:40 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Changes to contact information

Kage Ely
Staff Asststant - Office of Commission Clerk
Flonda Public Service Commission

850-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject

to public disclovure.

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:38 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel

Please update the contact information for Dulaney O'Roark (General Counsel - Verizon Florida) in the following

telecom dockets:
- 080234
- 080278
- 090313
- 090501

His new address and contact numbers are:

11/18/2009
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Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328
770-284-3620 (phone)
770-284-3008 (fax)

Demetria
I'm always moving forward. ~ Debbie Allen

Demetria G. Clark, Specialist
Verizon FL — Regulatory Affairs
850-222-5479 (voice)
850-294-2218 (cell)
850-222-2912 (fax)
demetria.g.clark@verizon.com

Page 2 of 2

From: O'Roark, Dulaney L

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:37 PM

To: Parker, Thomas R (TOM); Glover, Michael E; Caswell, Kimberly (KIM); Christian, David (DAVID); Kampert, Deborah B
(DEBBY); App, Frank (FRANK); Clark, Demetria Germaine; Robinson, Michelle A (MICHELLE); Monroe, John; Denniston, James R;
Severy, Richard; Simmons, Woodrow ] (WOODY); Edmonston, Rebecca A (BECKI); Soundararajan, Srinivasan (Sandy);

Carrathers, Charles (CHUCK); Davis, Robert G (Bob)

Subject: Office move

All:

| moved offices yesterday. Here is my new address, phone and fax info:

De O'Roark

Verizon

Six Concourse Parkway, NE
Suite 800

Atlanta, GA 30328
770-284-3620 (phone)
770-284-3008 (fax)

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

11/18/2009
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Dorothy Menasco QRO
From:  Dorothy Menasco ASINE o, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:18 PM OAD oy Administrativey?” Parties__Consumer
To: ‘Mary Ann Holt’ 0o Q.E\\ no =

o: ry DOCUMENT NO. D1319-%
Cc: Nonnye Grant DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

Great, we will make the change as you have requested. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conunission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Mary Ann Holt [mailto:maryannh@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

Thank you, Dorothy. | need for any and all correspondence relating to any current or future docket to come
to me. | think changing the MCD is what we need.
| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Mary Ann

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:10 PM

To: Mary Ann Holt

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

Ms. Holt:

For clarification, if you wish to change the contact information so that orders and notices in active Dockets 090323,
090168, 090161, and 080234 are sent to you, rather than to Mr. Leslie, we can can do that in CMS (Case Management
System). If you wish change the company's contact information in the listed current dockets and all future dockets that
may be opened, that will require the change in MCD (Master Commission Directory). Per your request below, we will
make the change in MCD. Please advise if that information changes. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Connmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:30 AM

6/4/2009
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To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

From: Mary Ann Holt [mailto:maryannh@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:26 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.

ITS requests that you change the contact information on file with your office as follows. In my conversation
with Dorothy, she advised we need to change the Company information in the “MCD".

Present Contact: Jeffrey S. Leslie, President

New Contact: Mary Ann Holt
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
Post Office Box 277
Indiantown, FL 34956
maryannh@itstelecom.net

We request that this change be made as quickly as possible and that all Orders, Notices and
correspondence for the following companies be sent to Mary Ann Holt in lieu of Mr. Leslie.

ITS Telecommunications — ILEC — TL 712
ITS Telecommunications — C-LEC — TX 085

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office.
Thank you.

Mary Ann Holt

Administrative Services/HR Manager
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
Post Office Box 277

Indiantown, FL 34956

(772) 597-3129

6/4/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Katie Ely

Sent:  Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:30 AM

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
with Dorothy, she advised we need to change the Company information in the “MCD”.

Present Contact: Jeffrey S. Leslie, President

New Contact: Mary Ann Holt
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
Post Office Box 277
Indiantown, FL 34856
maryannh@itstelecom.net

We request that this change be made as quickly as possible and that ail Orders, Notices and
correspondence for the following companies be sent to Mary Ann Holt in lieu of Mr. Leslie.

ITS Telecommunications — ILEC —TL 712
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

(772) 597-3128

6/3/2009
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February 27, 2009

z &

VIA FEDEX g » =z

\ )

SEE N
Ms. Ann Cole ;\% - C\
Commission Clerk E2X%) = 3
Office of the Commission Clerk = Lo (é))
Florida Public Service Commission =
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 0§023Y
RE: Notice of change of contact telephone numbers for Sprint Nextel’s State Regulatory

offices

Dear Ms. Cole:

The purpose of this letter 1s to inform you that effective March 13, 2009, Sprint Nextel’s State
Regulatory Affairs group in Atlanta will have new telephone numbers. On and after March 13, vou can
reach us at the following numbers:

Doug Nelson: 404-649-8983
Bill Atkinson: 404-649-8981
Main Office #; 404-649-8984
Office fax #: 404-649-8980

Please continue to forward all correspondence, pleadings, etc., for Sprint Communications
Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum, Limited Partnership, and Sprintcom, Inc. d/b/a Sprint
PCS, Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners to me at the following address:

Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Suite 2200

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Douglas.c.nelson/@sprint.com

Enclosed arce the original and seven (7) copies of this letter. [ have also included an extra copy,
which 1 would ask that vou please date stamp and return to me in the enclosed reply envelope Thank
you for yvour assistance. and pleasc call me if you should have any questions.

Sincerely
/% C/%
Déuglas C. Nelson

cc. Al Commissioners, Beth Salak. Rick Moses ‘}/f%
Marsha Rule, Esq. )/
Bill Atkinson. Esq. 75,\ 0;
¥PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_Adniinistrative Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT No. 07279-65
DISTRIBUTION:
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Kimberley Pena 0%0 334

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, January 13, 2009 3:32 PM mm‘:%% PENDBNCB
To: Gloria Ross; Hong Wang; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. g 73 74- 0<
Cc: ‘Clark, Demetria Germaine', Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: 080234-TP, Casey Direct Testimony

Per this e-mail, we have added Verizon Florida LLC (09a), for Demetria Clark, to the mailing list. Please let
me know if I can be of further help.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

{850) 413-6770

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 2:15 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Cc: 'Clark, Demetria Germaine'; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Subject: FW: 080234-TP, Casey Direct Testimony

At the request of Attorney Charles Murphy, please add Demetria Clark (Verizon) to the service list
for Docket No. 080234-TP. Thank-you.

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Charles Murphy; Gloria Ross

Subject: RE: 080234-TP, Casey Direct Testimony

Thanks. I'm responsible for getting the info. out to others within the company, but can’t get it until it's posted to
the public website (which didn’t happen until late yesterday, apparently.)

Demeltria

From: Charles Murphy [mailto:cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:55 PM

To: Gloria Ross

Cc: Clark, Demetria Germaine

Subject: FW: 080234-TP, Casey Direct Testimony

Hi Gloria,

Will you contact the Clerk's office 1o add Demetria to the service list for this docket?

Thank you,

Charlie

1/13/2009
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From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:47 PM

To: Charles Murphy

Subject: FW: 080234-TP, Casey Direct Testimony

Charles,

Can you add me to your e-mail list for this docket?

Demetria

From: O'Roark, Dulaney L

From: Charles Murphy [mailto:cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:18 PM

To: O'Roark, Dulaney L; Douglas.C.Nelson@sprint.com; Charles Beck; marsha@reuphiaw.com;
Stephen.B.Rowell@alltel.com; Patty Christensen; denise.collins@alltel.com; kelly. jr@leg.state.fl.us
Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: 080234-TP, Casey Direct Testimony

Greetings,

The following are being filed today in Docket Number 080234.

Respectfully,

Charles Murpny

1/13/2009
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Dorothy Menasco n? 0 9‘3( l

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us HD Administrative ivs [} Coosumer
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 4:20 PM DOCUMENT NO._g7233249-&F
To: 'marsha@reuphiaw.com’ DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: DOCKET NO. 080234-TP - Sprint Nextel's Responses to Staff's First Interrogatories

Attachments: Sprint Final Interrog Responses 12 19 2008.pdf

Ms. Rule:

We are in receipt of the attached responses to staff's st set of interrogatories indicated below. Please be advised that
discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney.
We require only a certificate of service or a notice of service for the docket file.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the PSC
website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorotlhy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commnission Clerk
&850-413-6770

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 4:01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Nelson, Douglas [GA]; Charles Murphy; stephen.b.rowell@alitel.com; de.croark@verizon.com; denise.collins@alltel.com;
Roxanne Levingston

Subject: DOCKET NO. 080234-TP - Sprint Nextel's Responses to Staff's First Interrogatories

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

DOCKET NO. 080234-TP

In re: Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages and placement of additional
enrollment requirements on customers.

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed:
NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS (collectively
“Sprint Nextel™)

12/16/2008



The total number of pages in the attached document:
10

A brief but complete description of each attached document:

Sprint Nextel’s Responses to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301
marsha@reuphiaw.com
850.681.6788 phone
850.681.6515 fax

12/19/2008
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Moore
Wilkinson

Bell
Dunb

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
www.penningtonlaw.com

Oo .H-d\.‘ir'ard E. “Gene'" Adams
Vo> Attortiey.at Law
(850) 222- 3533

ene nrenetonlaw.com

September 2, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole [ FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENGE 8 =
Public Service Commission Clerk [J Administraive Pasties [ Consumer o l‘.,’% CS
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. _t7335-¢¢"] & = m
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. DISTRIBUTION: 2 & 5
Easley Building, Room 110 (117 S
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 = = -
e = 3
Re:  Docket 080234-TP; 2O
Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages
and placement of additional enrollment requirements on customers
Dear Ms. Cole:
Please add my name, along with others currently on the above styled docket as an
interested person on behalf of tw telecom of florida 1.p
tw telecom does not intend to participate as a party at this time but wishes to monitor this
as an interested person. All formal notices and information should be sent to the following
address:
Howard E. Adams
Attorney for tw telecom of florida L.p.
W(ﬂ P.0. Box 10095
o\ 4P Tallahassee, FL 323022095
¢ Telephone: 850-222-3533
Facsimile: 850-222-2126 :
-mail: gene(@penningtonlaw.com '
Please let me know if we can furnish further information or if you have any questlon;s
concerning this request.
ttorney for tw telecom of florida 1.p.
cc: Carolyn Ridley, Vice President
HEA/kra
Ann Cole Ltr, 08-29-08
215 South Monroe St., 2nd Floor (32301  * P.O.Box 10095 *  Tallghassee, FL 32302-2095 (850) 222-3533 = (850) 222-2126 fax
TALLAHASSEE TaMpa

CLEARWATER
i , ‘
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Dorothy Menasco | OO -TP

From: Filings@psc.state.fLus
Sent:  Friday, August 29, 2008 11:45 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: David Christian; Kimberley Pena
Subiect: FW: —Administrative/ Parties___Consumer
ubject: FW:
DOCUMENT NO.© 1371 9-0%
Mr. Christian: DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for the clarification. Per your request, the filing below is not being accepted as an official filing. This
confirmation will be included in the correspondence file for this docket.

Derothy Menasco
FPSC
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

From: david.christian@verizon.com [mailto:david.christian@verizon.com]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 10:48 AM

To: Flings@psc.state.fl.us; Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE:

Please disregard this filing. | mistakenly sent it to your office. The document should only have gone to the parties, not the Clerk’s
office.

Thanks,

David M. Christian
Director-Regulatory Affairs
Verizon Communications

106 E. College Ave., Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-3963 {Office)

(850) 294-0704 {Mobile)

(850) 222-2912 (Fascimile)

Success usually comes to those who are too busy 1o be looking for it."
--Henry David Thoreau,

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 10:34 AM

To: Christian, David; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW:

Mr. Christian:

We are in receipt of your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission's e-filing requirements documents are

to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official
filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:

e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

8/29/2008
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e The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.
A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http.//www.psc.state. fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FP5C

Office of Conmmnission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: david.christian@verizon.com [mailto:david.christian@verizon.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 4:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: de.oroark@verizon.com

Subject:

The attached filing is submitted in Docket No. 80234-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by

Dulaney L. O'Roark

P. O. Box 110, MC FLTC0007
Tampa, Florida 33601

(813) 483-1256
de.oroark@verizon.com

The attached document consists of a total of 1 page (Draft Proposed Issues List)

David M. Christian
Director-Regulatory Affairs
Verizon Communications

106 E. College Ave., Suite 710
Tallzhassee, FL. 32301

(850) 224-3963 (Office)

{850) 294-0704 (Mobile)

{850) 222-2912 (Fascimile)

Success usually comes to those who are too busy to be looking for it."
--Henhry David Thoreau,

8/29/2008




PARTIES
Public Serfrice Cmmmizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: August 15, 2008

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
Kimberley Pena, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk- PSC, Office of Commission

Clerk
FROM: Timisha J. Brooks, Attorney, Office of the General CounseU’@é’W ’@N P@T

Change of Official Parties of Record (Parties to the Proceeding) in Docket No.
080234-TP—Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service
packages and placement of additional enrollment requirements on customers.

On April 24, 2008, Docket No. 080234-TP, was established to address the
implementation of the Florida Lifeline program involving bundled service packages and
placement of additional enrollment requirements on customers. In the request to establish this
docket, many companies were suggested for the docket mailing list. ' When the Proposed Agency
Action Order (PAA) issued in this docket was protested, these companies were included in a list

of official parties of record.

Staff requests a change of the official parties of record to include only the following:
Alltel Communications; NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation n/k/a Sprint
Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS; Verizon Florida LLC; and, the Office of Public Counsel.
This list represents the companies that protested the PAA, and the only intervenor to date.

All other parties currently listed as official parties of record should be removed as official
parties of record but should remain on the docket’s mailing list.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

TIB/
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